June 1, 2000 OUR FILE HUWEBER.
V1A FACSIMILE WRITER'S DIREGT Dlal,

AND HAND DELIVERY L
ichael Veroe «i—

Eedetal Trade Commission
Premerger Notificetion Office
600 Pennsylvania Avenva, NW,
Room H-314

Washington, D.C. Z0O5E0

Be:  dcquisition of LLC Interest

Dear Mike;

We have had sevaral digcugsions about a transaction whereby our client “A.” which owns
50% of an LLC called “C", proposes to buy *B’s" 50% intereat in “C.”

As we discuseed, “A” fled an HSR notification Int fr1id-1996 to acquire acse used int an
ongou:uz business, In_;p.al filing. “A” smted that thote asvers would be acaudred directly hy “A”™
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acquisition by “A” of "B's” 50% LLC interest in “C.~ This is based upon our representation that
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Notifieation mentioned above and that “C" has not rpade any scquisitions during this period
(other thar in the ardloary covese of its tusiness).!

Picast lct ine k2tow as soon as possible if ths fetter does not accurately represent cur
¢obnversations and the FTC's ¢onclugion that, in these circumstiances, “A" and “B” are not
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With kindest regards,
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t We undussiznd that your conchision here does not chenge in Ay Wiy e FTC s pasitlon an the acquisition

of LLC interests s described in the 1959 Tnterpretation nor doas & set n precsdent for future simily tmosactions but
iz limittd ta the particular trantactivn describad in this lertar.



